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PRESENT TO BOARD: OCTOBER 23, 2024 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: FRED HAWKINS       

SUBJECT: LAKE PLACID CENTER BUILDINGS 200-500 

Over the course of the past 18 months, the College has been engaged in a dialog with Grace 
Bible Church (GBC) of Highlands County regarding their interest in purchasing a portion of the 
College’s campus in Lake Placid.  In particular, GBC is interested in buildings 200 – 500 with 
the express interest in renovating the Gymnasium (building 400) into a meeting space for their 
use. The College has assessed its space needs in the Lake Placid community and determined 
that its need can be met within the footprint of building 100. 

GBC has proposed a sale price of $200,000 with a 120-day inspection period. In addition, the 
College has requested separate operating agreements between the College and GBC 
regarding the cross utilization of parking facilities, cooperative use of any signage or monument 
sign on the property, and an agreement on the use and maintenance of the lift station on the 
property. 

Based on the recommendation of staff I recommend that the Board Chair and the President to 
execute a purchase and sale agreement with Grace Bible Church of Highlands County. 

  Item 8.2 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to authorize the Board Chair and President to execute a 
purchase and sale agreement with Grace Bible Church of 
Highlands County along with such other documents as may 
be necessary to close the transaction.  

EXHIBIT "I"
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